August 6, 1
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Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, 'L 60690

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated August 3, 1984, providing us with your
response to certain open items identified in our Inspection Report No.
50-454/83-14; 50-455/83-12 dated April 26, 1983. This closes out Open
Items Nos. 50-454/83-14-02; 50-455/83-12-02 and Nos. 50-454/83-46-02;
50-455/83-34-02 in the inspection report.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

OLo
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L/ } {‘ '_f:"- L
C. J. Paperfello, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Radfological Frotection Branch

cc: D. L. Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing

cc w/ltr dtd 8/3/84

V. 1. Schlosser, Project Manager

Gunner Sorensen, Site Project
Superintendent

R. E. Querio, Station
Superintendent

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII Byron

Resident Inspector, RIII Braidwood

Phyllis Dunton, Attorney
General's Office, Environmental
Control Division

Ms. Jane M. Whicher

Diane Chavez, DAARE/SAFE

W. Paton, ELD

L. Olshan, NRR LPM

orrcppR1 I/ ORSS RIIIC;fk/ LR RILAA
S l/}tma.'m/m' thuv‘.alu r Hayes\ V"C.U(‘i‘flﬂ”ﬂ 8408130103 840806

‘, g PDR ADOCK 05000454
aepi || 8/3/84 N §(L |3 i

RC FORM 218 (10-80) NRCM 0240




